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FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

Vermont Transco LLC End of 2014/Q1
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

I

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Sireet, City, State, Zip Code)

366 Pinnacle Ridge, Rutland, VT 05701
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Lisa Adamsen Manager of Accounting
07 Address of Contact Person (Sireet, City, State, Zip Code)

366 Pinnacle Ridge, Rutland, VT 05701
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1)[X] An Original  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)

(802) 770-6454 05/29/2014

QUARTERLY CORPQORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact containad in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Michele C. Nelson (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title .
Vice President of Finance/Treasurer Michele C. Nelson 05/29/2014

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Name of Respondant ;I'1h)is Re oArt Icsj il I(:)ﬁte Sf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Qriginal o, Da, Yr End of 2014/Q1
Vemont Transco LLC (2) []A Resubmission 05/29/2014 EE—

LIST OF SCHEDULES {Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no infarmation or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Na. Page No.
{a) (b) ()
1| Important Changes During the Quarter 108-109
2 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
3 | Statement of Income for the Quarter 114-117
4| Statement of Retained Earnings for the Quarter 118-11¢
5 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
6 [ Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 NCONE
7| Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122 {a)(b) NONE
8| Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
9| Electric Plant In Service and Accum Provision For Depr by Function 208
10| Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
11| Other Regulatory Assets - 232
12 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 NONE
13| Elec Operating Revenues (Individual Scheduie Lines 300-301) 300-301
14 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 NONE
15| Electric Prod, Other Power Supply Exp, Trans and Distrib Exp 324
16 | Electric Customer Acets, Service, Salss, Admin and General Expenses 325
17 | Transmission of Elactricity for Others 328-330
18 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 NONE
19| Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
20 | Deprec, Depl and Amort of Elec Plant (403,403.1,404,and 405) {except A 338
21 | Amounts Included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements a7 NONE
22 | Monthly Peak Loads and Energy Qufput 399 NONE
23 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
24 | Monthly 1ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a NONE

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 2



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Vermont Transco LLC (1} [X] An Original Endof  2014/Q1
(2) ] A Resubmission 05/29/2014

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated balow. Make the statements explicit and precise, and numbear them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule ir which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission autharizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thareto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Cammission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization,

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
bagan or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
custormers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

8. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year. :

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. {(Reserved.)

12, If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent

Vermont Transco LLC

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
{2} _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/29/2014

Year/Period of Report

2014/Q1

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR. (Continued)

13.

Christoper L Dutton, resigned the position of President and Chief Executive Officer

effective February 6, 2014.

Thomas Dunn was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer effective February 7,

2014.

Thomas Dunn was elected February 6,

Directors.

2014 to £ill the wvacant posticn on the Board of

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Vermont Transce LLC (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) [7] A Resubmission 05/26/2014 End of 2014/Q1
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) (b) (c) (@)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 1,047,758,362 1,047,968,457
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 19,725,657 8,471,120
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3 1,067,484,029 1,056,439,577
5__|(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) “200-201 183,874,380 176,845,732
6 | Net Utllity Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 883,600,649 879,593,845
7 | Nudlear Fusl In Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 [ Nuglear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account {120.2) 0 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel {120,4) 0 0
11| Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (1 20.8) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov, for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies {120.5) 202-203 0 Q
13 | Net Nuclear Fue! (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) U 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 883,609,649 879,593,845
16 | Utility Plant Adjustments (1186) 0 a
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117} 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Property (121} 3,069,050 2,734,357
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort, (122) 0 0
20 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidlary Companies (123.1 224-225 0 0
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Fooinote Page 224, line 42)

23 | Noncurrent Portlon of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 0 0
25 | Sinking Funds {125) 2,351,000 345,000
28 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 4]
27 | Amortization Fund - Faderal {127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 0 0
29 | Special Funds {Non Major Only) {129) 0 Q
30 | Long-Term Portion of Darivative Assets {175) 0 0
31 | Long-Tem Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) G 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and nvestments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 5,420,050 3,079,357
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 |Cash (131} 7,596,301 22,083,665
36 | Special Depasits (132-134) _ 57036701 . _ . _5709,074
37§ Working Fund (135) 0 0
38 | Temporary Cash Investments {136) 15,000,000 0
38 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Recelvable (142) 10,842,695 10,470,811
41| Other Accounts Receivable (143) 43,782 32,651
42 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncoliectible Acct.-Credit (144) 0 0
43 [Notes Recelvabie from Associated Companies (145) 10,000,000 13,770,100
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companles (146) 3,809,337 4,019,443
45 | Fuel Stock {151) 227 0 0
48 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {152} 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products {153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {154) 227 11,222,718 11,602,776
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
30 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Varmont Transco LLC (1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 05/29/2014 End of 2014/Q1
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
Na. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 1231
(a) (b) () (d)

53 |{Less) Noncurrent Portion of Aliowances 0 Q
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed {163) 227 0 ]
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing {164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 |Prepayments (165) 2,663,729 2,602,659
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167} 0 0
59 {Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 0
680 | Rents Receivable (172} 0 0
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 8,865 30,563
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
63 [ Derivative Instrument Assats (175} 1) 0
84 | {Less) Long-Term Partion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 ¢
85 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 |(Less) Leng-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges {1768 0 0
67 | Tofal Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 68) 66,291,007 69,721,742
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses {181) 2,762,581 2,797,842
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 d
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 3,308,232 2,982,955
73 {Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges {Electric) (183) 8,679,851 7,501,333
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survay and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) O Q
78 [ Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 1,176,548 1,176,548
79 [ Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187} 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 0 0
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 0 0
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (fines 69 through 83} 15,927,212 14,458,678
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 87, and 84) 971,948,008 966,853,622
FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03) Page 111




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Vermont Transco LLC (1) An Qriginal (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 05/28/2014 end of 2014/Q1
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Bafance 12/31
(a) (b) () {d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 0 0
3 | Preferred Stock |ssued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subsaribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207} 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital {208-211) 253 444 593,170 444,593,170
8 [{Installments Received on Capltal Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 |{Less) Discount on Capital Stock {213) 254 0 0
10 |{Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings {215, 215.1, 216} 118-119 13,059,840 12,189,835
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 {{Less) Reaquired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218} 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122{a)b) 0 0
16 | Total Proprietary Capital {Iines 2 through 15) 457,663,010 456,783,005
17 [LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |[Bonds (221) 256-257 405,317,000 405,662,000
19 | {Less) Reaquired Bonds {222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies {223} 256-257 0 0
21 | Otner Long-Term Debt {224) 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 | {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226} 0 0
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23} 405,317,000 405,662,000
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Acoumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Acocumulated Provislon for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits {228.3) 0 Q
30 [ Accumulated Miscellaneous Cperating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 [Long-Term Portion of Derivaiive Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Cbligations {230) 0 0
35 {Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 0 0
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) Q 0
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 3,604,103 4,013,854
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
40 [ Accounts Payable to Associated Companias (234) 4,782,558 5,053,917
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 0 0
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 5,202,473 2,117,768
43 | lInterest Accrued (237) 5,019,139 5,046,115
44 | Dividends Daclared (238) Q0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Petiod of Report
Vermont Transso LLC (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 05/29/2014 end of 2014/Q1
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@dntnued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b} {c) {d)

46 | Matured interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241} 43,336 23,870
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 4,197,583 5,370,134
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Currant (243) 0 0
50 | Derivative Instrumant Liabilities (244) 0 0
51 |{Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derlvative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
53 [{Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities {lines 37 through 53) 22,829,192 21,625,658
55 |[DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction {252) 0 0
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 0 0
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (258) 0 ¢
59 | Other Defarred Credits (253) 269 1,169,849 1,179,855
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 0 0
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort,(281) 272-277 0 0
83 [ Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 84,978,057 81,603,104
84 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 0 0
835 | Total Deferred Credits {lines 58 through 64) 86,148,806 82,782,959
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 971,948,008 966,853,622

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent Elj]t;is Re oArE Icsj i ?“?Ite Bf R\e,p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Qrigina o, Da, Yr End of 2014/Q1
Vermant Transco LLC (2) [TJA Resubmission 05/20/2014 —=
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly
1. Report in column {c} the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g} plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in golumn (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.
2. Enter in column (&) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column {f} the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
3. Report in calumn (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for ather utility function for the current year guarter.
4. Reportin column (h} the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column {j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utifity, and in calumn {h
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
5. If additional cofumns are needed, place them in a footnote.
Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e} and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
Line Total Total Current 3 Months | Prior 3 Months
Nao. Current Year fo Prior Year lo Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarer/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) {b) (c) (d) @) {f
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenuss (400) 300-301 43,111,713 39,548,682 43,111,713 30,548,682
3| Operating Expanses
4| Operation Expenses {401) 320-323 3,397,473 2,086,389 3,307,473 2,086,389
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 2,498,407 2430473 2,468,407 2,430,473
6| Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 7,788 455 7,778,590 7,788,455 7,778,590
7| Depreciation Expense for Asset Retiremant Costs (403.1) 336-337
8| Amort, & Dept. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (408) 336-337
10{ Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Piant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3)
13| {Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
14| Taxes Cther Than Income Taxes {408.1) 262-263 5,154,142 4,743,171 5,154,142 4,743,171
15| Income Taxes - Federal {409.1) 262-263 2,407,391 1,740,221 2,407,391 1,740,221
16 - Other {409.1) 252-263 604,577 425,808 604,577 425,806
17 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272277 3,375,854 3,644,035 3,375,854 3,644,035
18 [ {Less) Provislon for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr, (411.1) 234, 272-277
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 265
20]il.ess) Gains from Disp. of Utllity Plant (411.6)
21 | Losses from Bisp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances {411.9)
24| Accretion Expense (411.10)
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expensas (Enter Tatal of lines 4 thru 24) 25,226,299 22,848,685 25,226,299 22,848,685
26 | Net Utll Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 lass 25) Garry to Pgt17 line 27 17,885,414 16,699,997 17,885,414 16,699,997
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Name of Respondent mis Re oArt ICS) inal (E[)\}'a\te Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Qrigina 0, Da, Yr End of 2014/Q1
Vermont Transco LLC (2) [T]AResubmission 05/20/2012 R

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof,
10. Glve concise explanations concering unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may nead to be
made to the utility’s customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs fo which the contingsncy relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Glve concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settiement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholdars are applicable to the Statement of income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Enter on page 122 a cencise explanation of only those changss In accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net incoms,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule,

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date | Previous Year ¢ Date Current Year to Date | Pravious Year to Date | Current Yearfc Dale | Previous Year o Daie | Line
(in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) {in dollars) (in collars) (in dollars} No.
{g) (h) '

1

30,548,682 - 2
e 3

3,397,473 2,086,389 4
2,498,407 2,430,473 5
7,788,455 7,778,590 )
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

5,154,142 4,743,171 14
2,407,391 1,740,221 15
604,577 425,806 16
3,375,854 3,644,035 17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25,226,299 27,848,685 25
17,885,414 16,699,097 26
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Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

(2)

This Report Is:
{n

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/29/2014

End of

Year/Period of Report
2014/Q1

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)

Line
No.

Title of Account

{a)

(Ref.)
Page No.

(b}

TOTAL

Current Year

(c)

Previous Year

(d)

Current 3 Months
Ended
Guarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

&)

Prior 3 Months
Ended
Quarterly Only
No 4th Quaiter

Al

27

Nat Utiity Operating Income {Carried forward from page 114}

28

Other Income and Deductions

29

Cther Income

30

Nonutilty Operating income

31

Ravenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Centract Work (415)

10918

158,735

10,915

159,735

32

{Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Gontract Work {415)

10,915

159,735

10,915

159,735

33

Revenuas From Nonutility Operations (417)

34

{Less) Expenses of Nenutility Operations (417.1)

35

Nonoperating Rental Income (418)

36

Equity In Earnings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1)

119

37

Intgrast and Dividend Income (419)

27,083

26,572

27,063

26,572

38

Allowance for Cther Funds Used During Canstruction (413.1)

155,753

623,426

155,753

523,426

39

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)

18,301

10,301

18,301

10,301

40

Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

41

TOTAL Cther Income {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)

201117

42

Other Income Deductions

43

Loss on Disposition of Propedy (421.2)

560,298

200,117

560,299

a4

Miscellaneous Amoriization {425)

45

Donations (426.1)

28,530

58,702

28,530

58,702

46

Life Insurance (426.2)

47

Penalties (426.3)

48

Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activitiss (426.4)

49

Other Deductions {426.5)

50

TOTAL Other Income Deductions {Total of lines 43 thru 49)

51

Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

52

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)

262-253

53

Income Taxes-Fedaral {409.2)

262-263

54

Inceme Taxes-Other (409.2)

262-263

45

Provision for Defarred Inc. Taxes {410.2)

234, 272-277

56

{Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)

234, 272-277

57

Investment Tax Cradit Adj-Net {(411.5)

58

(L.ess) Investment Tax Credits (420)

59

TOTAL Taxes on Other Incoma and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58)

60

Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59)

61

Inferest Charges

62

Interest or Long-Term Debt (427)

5,005,518

5,170,893

5,006,518

5,170,693

63

Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)

35,261

35,588

35,261

35,588

64

Amortization of Loss on Reaguired Debt (428 1)

65

{Less) Amort, of Premium on Debit-Gredit (429)

66

{Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Cradit (429.1)

67

Interast on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)

68

Other Interest Expanse (431)

20,222

51,836

20,222

51,836

89

{Less} Allowance for Borrowsd Funds Used During Construction-Cr. {432)

62,800

246,617

2,900

246,617

70

Net Interest Charges (Totat of lines 62 thru 69)

4,908,101

5,011,700

4,598,101

5,011,700

71

Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70)

13,059,900

72

Extraordinary ltems

73

Extraordinary Income (434)

12,189,854

1

900

12,189,894

74

{Less) Extraordinary Ceductlons (435)

75

Net Extraordinary Hems {Total of line 73 less line 74)

76

Income Taxes-Federal and Other {(409.3)

262-263

77

Extraordinary ltems After Taxas (iine 75 lass ling 76)

78

NetInceme (Total of line 71 and 77)

13,069,900

12,189,804

13,058,900

12,188,504
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Name of Respcndent ;I'1h)is Re| g\rt IS:_ e (D“ﬁte Bf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Repo/rt
n Origina o, Da,-Yr End of 2014/Q1
Vermont Transca LLG (2) [T]AResubmission 05/29/2014 —_—

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Relained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening halance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockhalders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year io Date
Line Item [Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (&) o) (€) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 218)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period
2| Changes
3[ Adjustments to Retained Eamnings (Account 439)
4
5
B8
7
8
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings {Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 13,059,800 42,188,804
171 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437}
24
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferrad Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438}
31| LLC Member Distribution -12,189,895 { 10,867,085)
32
33
34
35
36] TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -12,189,895 { 10,867,095)
37{ Transfers fram Acct 218.1, Unapprep. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38 Balancs - End of Period (Tetal 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 13,059,840 12,189,835
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 118




Name of Raspondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report |s:
(nm An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/28/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q1

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Da not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated

undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year,

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be Identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpese and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earings.
5. List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamlngs Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Centra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Ling Item Account Affected Balance
No. (a) (b) {d)
39
40
41
42
43
44
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings {Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT, Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings {Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,48)
48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accl. 215, 215.1, 2186) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 13,059,840 12,189,835

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50[ Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

51| (Less) Dividends Received (Dehit)

52

53| Balange-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

An Original
Vermont Transco LLC (2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mg, Da, Y1)

05/29/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q1

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1) Codes to be used:{a) Net Procesds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (¢) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

Investments, fixad assets, intangibles, efc.

{2} Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes 1o the Financial statements, Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

{3} Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gaing and losses pertaining to investing and financing actlvities should be reporied

In these activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest pald {net of amount capitalized) and income taxes patd.

{4} Investing Activities: Include at Other (I'ne 31) net cash cutflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconclliation of assets acquired with llabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dellar amount of leases capltalized per the USofA General Instructlon 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount cf leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No.
(a)

Net Cash Flow from Ogerating Actvities:

Net Income (Lina 78(c) on pags 117)
Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income:

Depreciation and Depletion

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year

7,672,242

Pravicus Year to Date
Quarter/Year

7,672,241

Amortization of Debt Expense

35,261

35,588

Amortization of Regulatory Assat

106,348

106,348

o|~N|m|a W N]—

Deferred Income Taxes {Net)

3,375,853

3,644,036

[1s]

Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

-
o

Net (Increase) Decrease in Recelvables

272,909

-1,864,231

—_
—

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

-219,942

-517,981

wd
N

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

wd
(<]

Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accruad Expenses

2,376,085

2,098,562

-t
~

Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets

-431,625

36,489

Py
(8]

Net Increase {Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities

623,348

ke
[s2]

{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

-
-~

{Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

-
[s.4]

Other (provide datails in foctnote):

—_
w

Net lincrease) Decrease in Other Assets and Liabilities

17,395,043

2,475,408

N
<

3%
—_

N
Fe

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities {Total 2 thru 21)

8,306,170

26,499,692

=]
[%5)

N
=

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

2]
[42]

Construction and Acguisition of Plant (including tand):

[\~
[«3]

Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel}

-11,688,046

-16,5670,475

]
=~

Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

]
[s-]

Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

el
[{=]

Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

334,693

[#2)
(=)

(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

o
purd

Other {(provide details in footnote):

w
1S

[95)
w

[ 95
S

Cash Quitflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33)

[¢5]
[#) ]

W
o]

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d}

-12,022,739

-16,570,475

[#%]
~

FProceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

W
o

[45)
O

investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

3,770,100

13,000

B
o

Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

KN
iy

Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

g
[p%]

Agsociated and Subsidiary Companies

N
(M)

N
=

Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

N
L2}

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities {a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 120



Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report Is:
{1 An Qriginal
(2) DA Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

05/29/2014

Year/Perlod of Report
End of 2014/Q1

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debenturss and other long-term debt; (¢} Include commercial paper; and (

invesiments, fixed assets, Intangibles, etc.

{2) Information about noncash investing and finaricing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equlvalents at End of Perlod” with related amounts on the Balance Sheat,

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertainin

g lo operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to Investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interast pald {net of amount capitalized) and income taxes pald.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acyuire other companies. Provide a recongciliation of assets acquired with liabilites assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the doilar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General instruction 20; instead provide a raconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

d} Identify separately such items as

Line
Na.

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

(a)

Current Year to Dale
Quarter/Year

(b)

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(c)

46

Loans Made or Purchased

47

Collections on Loans

48

49

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50

Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52

Net Increase (Decraase) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53

Other (provide details in footnote);

54

Change in Bond Sinking Fund Deposits

-2,006,000

-5,000

55

56

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

a7

Total of fines 34 thru 55)

-10,258,639

58

59

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

G0

Proceeds from Issuance of:

61

Long-Term Debt (b)

-16,562,475

62

Preferred Stock

63

Common Stock

64

Other (provide details In footnote):

65

66

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67

Othar (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 81 thru 69)

71

72

FPayments for Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b)

-345,000

74

Preferred Stock

75

Common Stock

76

Other (provide details in footnote);

77

78

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79

Distribution of Income to Mambers

-12,189,895

-10,867,095

80

Dividends on Preferred Stock

81

Dividends on Common Stock

82

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

a3

(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

-12,534,895

-11,189,085

84

85

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

(Total of lires 22,57 and 83)

87

88

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Pariod

89

90

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

7,596,301

-14,487,364 -1,251,878
22,083,665 27,463,738

26,211,860

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Original
Vermont Transco LLC EZ; % A Resugbmission 05/29/2014 End of 2014/

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statemant of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumnish particulars {details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Infernal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Carmmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as te disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

3. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. Ifthe notes te financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. Forthe 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a matsrial effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included hersin,

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent

Varmont Transco LLC

This Report is:
(1) X An Qriginat
{2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/28/2014

Year/Period of Report

2014/Q1

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report |s:
(n An Original

{2) I:,A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/29/2014

End of

Year/Period of Report
2014/Q1

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOWE, COMPREHENEIVE INCOME, AN

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns {b),(c}.(d) and (e)

the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and {g) the amounts of other catagories of other cash flow hadges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, repert the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis.

line
No.

Item

(a)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securities

(b)

Minimum Pension
Liability adjustment
{net amount)

(c} {d)

Foreign Currency
Hedges

Other
Adjustments

()

-

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Praceding Year

fael

Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Nef Income

(48]

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total {lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total {lines 7 and 8)

10

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 {NEW 06-02)
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Name of Respondent mis Re %rt 18 inal (Dr\ﬁte Bf R$p)0rt Year/Period of Report
n origina o, Da, YT

Eng of 2014/Q1

Vermont Transco LLG : (2) []A Resubmission 05/20/2014 neet ——

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Ling Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219

U] ) (h)

Ol NG|l WN] =

-
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Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

Tnis Report Is:
(1) An Criginal
(2) |—|A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

056/29/2014

Year/Perfod of Report
End of 2014/Q1

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (¢) the amount for electric functior, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in cojumn

column (h) commeon function.

(e), {f), and (g) report other (specify} and in

Total Company for the

Ll\i]le Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended Elgtnc
' (a) (b)
1 Utility Plant
2|In Service
3|Plantin Service (Classified) 1,047,052,062 1,047,052,062
4 |Property Under Capitai Leases
5|Plant Purchased or Sold
8 | Completed Construction not Classified 706,300 708,300
7[Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 1,047,758,362 1,047,758,362

9|lLeased to Others

10| Held for Future Use

11| Construction Work in Progress

19,725,667

19,725,667

12 { Acquisition Adjustments

13| Totai Utility Plant (8 thru 12}

1,067,484,029

1,067,484,029

141 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

183,874,380

183,874,380

15| Net Utility Plant {13 less 14)

18| Datall of Accum Prov for Depr, Amart & Depl

17|In Service:

883,609,649

883,608,649

18 | Depreciation

183,874,380

19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20| Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21| Amort of Other Utility Plant

22 |Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23[Leased to Others

24| Depreciation

183,874,380

183,874,380

25| Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27| Held for Future Use

28| Depreciation

29| Amortization

30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas}

32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33| Total Accum Prov {aguals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

183,874,380

183,874,380

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent E’ﬂis Re oArt Ig nal ?{\?lte Bf RYep)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2014/Q1
Vermont Transco LLG (2) [7]A Resubmission 05/29/2014 e s

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify}

(f)

Other (Specify)

(9)

Line
No.

Cloj~N[ejia|{b[w|{o]| =

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89})
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Name of Respondent

Vermont Transco LLC

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/29/2014

Year/Period of Report

End of 2014/Q1

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION BY FUNCTION

1. Report below the original cost of plant in service by function. In addition to Account 101, include Account 102, and Account 106. Report in column (b}

the original cost of plant in service and in column(c) the accumulated provision for depreciation and amortization by function.

Plant in Service

Accumulated Depraciation

h{g.e Balance at and Amaortization
Item End of Quarter Balance at End of Quarter
(@) (b) (c)
1 Intangible Plant 7,937
2 Steam Production Plant
3 Nuclear Preduction Plant
4 Hydraulic Preduction - Conventional
5 Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage
6 | Other Production
7 Transmission 888,754,564 150,555,678
8 Distribution
9 Ragional Transmission and Market Operation
10 | General 158,805,861 33,318,702
11 | TOTAL {Total of lines 1 through 10) 1,047,758,362 183,874,380

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 12-05)

. Page 208




Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report Is:
{1 An Criginal

(2) E] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/28/2014

Year/Period of Repart
End of 2014/Q1

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

1. Report the particulars {details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission service and
generator interconnection studies.
2. List each study separately.

3. In column (a} provide the name of the study.

4. In column (k) report the cost incurrad to perform the study at the end of period.
5. In column {c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.

8. In column {d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the siudy costs at end of pericd.

7. In column (&) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for parforming the study.

Ling
No.

Description

(a)

Costs Incurred During
Period

(b}

Transmission Studies

Account Charged
()

Reimbursements
Received During
the Period

{d)

Account Credited
With Reimbursement

()

[p%]
—_

Generation Studies

22| Seneca Mountain Wind Projact

4,269

186

4,260 186

23| New England Clean Power Link

902

188

202|186

24| North Springfield Sustainable

25| Energy Project

2,544

186

2,544 1186

FERC FORM NO. 11-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07)
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Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report |s:
N

An Criginal

(2) ] A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

End of
05/29/2014 neo

Year/Period of Report

2014/

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

1. Report the particulars {details)

generator interconnection studies.
2, List @ach study separately.

3. In column (a} provide the name of the study,

4. In column (b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.
8. In column {c) report the account charged with the cost of the study,

8. In column (d) report the amounts recsived for reimbursemant of the study costs at end of period.

7. In column (&) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements raceivad for performing transmission s&rvice and

Line
No.

Description

(a)

Transmission Studles

Costs Incurred During
Period

(b)

Agcount Charged

Reimbursements
Received During
the Period

{c) i)

Account Cradited
With Reimbursement

(e)

Clof~N|D || |wlnd] =

-
[=]

-
s

-
[y%]

-
(o%)

-
s

—
[¢7]

-
O

-
-~

Py
oo

-
Q

n
o

]
=

Generation Studies

N
]

Seneca Mountain Wind Project

4,269

186

4,269

186

el
w

New England Clean Power Link

902

186

902

186

no
g

North Springfield Sustainable

N
(o]

Enargy Project

2,544

186

2,544

186

a3
(223

N
-3

el
[+2]

no
<]

<]
L]

(¥}
-

jas]
N

[+
w

3
I~

L
o

[
(=]

()
~I

(%)
[ea]

[
©

I
fan]
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Name of Respondent
Verment Transco LLC

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1 An Original (Mg, Da, Yr}
(2) DA Resubmission 05/29/2014

End of

Year/Period of Report
2014/Q1

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

by classes.

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, incfuding rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

Line Bescription and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Assets

(a}

Balance at Beginning| Debits

CREDITS

of Current
Quarter/Year

{b) ©

Written off During the
Quarter /Yaar Account
Charged )

Written off During
the Period Amount

(e)

Balance at end of
Current Quarter/Year

(®

Unrecovered Depreciafion Expesnes SFAS 71

Docket No ER08-85-000

Amortization Pariod 1/06 - 1216

850,776 4030

106,348

744,428

Reorganization Costs - VT Transco LLC

Docket No AX08-107-000

Amortization Pericd 7/06 - 6/21

1,094,709 4010

36,480

1,068,219

[==20 R B ool S B - 1L 0 I S I

0

Company wide effort to evaluate and

Y
o

reduce operafing costs

Dogket No. ER14-12-000

-
-

—_
Sy

Amortization Period 2016-2025

1,037,470 468,115

1,505,585

-
(&3]

-
N

—_
8]

—_
[}

-
-4

-
o0

—
w

[
(=]

)
—

n
]

[ ]
(o8]

)]
~

[\
8]

]
o

]
-1

[ae
[es]

N
w

()
Q

W
iy

]
[3S)

G
[

L)
R

w
(8]

(4]
o]

(5]
~J

(9]
(8]

L)
O

B
(=]

B

Y
]

I
(3]

n
o8

TOTAL :

2,982,955 468,116

142,838

3,308,232
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: I(Dl\ﬁte Bf R\?%Drt Year/Period of Report
{1 An Criginal o, Da, Yr End of 2014/Q1
Vermont Transco LLC 2) DA Resubmissicn 05/29/2014 —_—

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if
applicable,

2, Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

) - Balance at Begining DEBITS Balance at End
Line Description and Purpose of of Current of Current

No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Quarter/Year %?23.%2& Amount Credits Quarter/Year

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

QIO |~ |D |G [ |wit | =

-
(=)

PY
—

-
3]

-
[#3]

—
E-N

—
o

Y
2]

-
)

—_
a0

-
[£o]

]
o

g%l
-

]
[ ]

N
w

N
N

o)
[55]

]
o

[\~
~1

N3
o]

n
[ie

[#%)
o

(%)
—_

[o)
r

[#5)
[4%)

(o8]
ELN

[o3)
(8]

w
[=3]

L]
-~

w
[=2]

(%)
(=]

B
o

41| TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Regart
(1 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr} End of 2014/Q1
(2) ] A Resubmission 05/29/2014 —_—

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400}

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns {c), {e), {f}, and {g). Unbillad ravenues and MWH
related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version ¢f these pages.

2. Report below operaling revenues for each prescribed acoount, and manufactured gas revenuss in total.

3. Report number of customers, columns {f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addlition te the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of
each month.

4. If iIncreases or decreases from previous period (solumns (c),{g), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explaln any inconsistencies in a footnote.

5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

Vermont Transco LLC

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues
Na. to Date QuarterlyfAnnual Previous year (no Quarterly)

(2}

-

Sales of Electricity

(440) Residential Sales

(442) Commaercial and Industrial Sales

3mall {or Comm.) (See Instr. 4)

Large {or Ind.} (See Instr. 4}

(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting
(445) Other Sales to Public Autherities
(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways

Ol N ]| W] N

(448) Interdepartmental Sales

ey
(]

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers
(447) Sales for Resale
TOTAL Sales of Electricity

-
—_

—
v

—
LI

(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds

-
B

TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds

=
()]

Other Operating Revenues

Py
(=2}

{450) Forfeited Discounts

-
-~

{451) Miscsllanaous Service Revenues
(453) Sales of Water and Water Power

-
fas]

-
(=]

=]
o

455) Interdepartmental Rents

)
)
454) Rent from Electric Property 264,362
)
)

o]
=

=]
=]

456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others

N
[#%)

457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues

(
{
(456) Other Electric Revenues 42,847,351
it
{
{

[\~
i

457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues

By
w

o
(s3]

TOTAL Cther Opersting Revenues 43,111,713
TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 43,111,713

[\
-1
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Name of Respundent This Re, %rt lcs):. nal ?N?te Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, ¥r End of 2014/
Vermont Transco LLC (2) [T Resubmission 0512012014 —_

m

LECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)

in a footnote. )

7. See pages 108-109, important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate Increase or decreases.
8. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenus by accounts.

9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote,

8. Commerctal and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classifled according to tha basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondant if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year to Date Quartarly/Annual Amount Pravicus year (no Quartery) Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
(d) (e) {n (q) ,
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
Line 12, column (b} includes $ 0 of unbilied revenues.
Line 12, column (d) includes 0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 12-05) Page 301




Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report is:
1 An Qriginal
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/20/2014

Year/Period of Report

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

1. The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each service (i.e., control area administration, market administration,
etc.) performed pursuant to a Commission approved tariff. All amounts separately billed must be detailed below.

Line L .
No, Deascription of Service

(@)

Balance at End of
Quarter 1
(b}

Balance at End of
Quarter 2

(c)

Balance at End of
Quarter 3
(d)

Balance at End of
Year

{e)

| ~N{@fo| AN =

©

—
o

—_
pury

-
3]

-
w

—
~

-
7]

Y
[=>]

-
~l

—
fas]

Y
w

[
[an]

[y
-

N
L%

33
(%)

[N
~

N
[4;]

=]
o

2
~1

)
[a2]

el
©

w
(o]

w
-

w
%]

o
(¥

W
=

(93]
wa

L3
[o]

oy ]
hay]

[75]
[%=]

o
w

o
o

=N
—_

A
)

N
)

K-S
.;:-.

B
o

46 | TOTAL
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Name cf Respondent El'rils Re oArt lCS) |
n Origina
Vermont Transco LLC 2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{Mo, Da, r) End of 2014/Q1
05/29/2014 —

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Report Electric production, other power supply expenses, fransmission, regional control and market opearation, and distribution expenses through the

reporting period.

Account
Line

=
o

(2)

Year to Date
Quarter

()

1. POWER PRODUCTION AND OTHER SUPPLY EXPENSES

Steam Power Generation - Operation (500-509)

Steam Power Generation - Maintenance (510-515)

Total Power Production Expenseas - Steam Power

Nuclear Power Generation - Operation (517-525}

Nuclear Power Generation — Maintenance (528-532)

Total Powsr Production Expensas - Nuclear Powsr

Hydraulic Power Generation - Operation (535-540.1}

Hydraulic Power Generation — Maintenance (541-545.1)

Total Power Production Expenses — Hydraulic Power

T N
= (OoOl@w|lw| || |w[N]| =

Other Power Generaticn - Operation {546-550.1)

-
[ye]

Other Power Genaration - Maintenance (551-554.1)

-
w

Total Power Production Expenses - Other Power

—=
RS

Other Power Supply Expenses

-
o

Purchased Power (555)

-
[«7]

System Control and Load Dispatching {558)

-
-~

Other Expenses {557)

—
w

Total Other Power Supply Expenses {line 15-17)

-
[£=]

Total Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 4, 7, 10, 13 and 18)

el
(=]

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

[\
=

Transmission Operation Expenses

N
K]

(560} Operation Supervision and Engineering

[~
w

N
~

581.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability

25,055

=]
[%)]

561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System

686,678

]
o

5861.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling

130

[\~
-~

561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services

220,645

N
oo

561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development

126,734

]
&

561.6) Transmission Service Studies

[#5]
o

561.7) Generation Interconneaction Studies

18,781

w
-

[
353

562} Station Expenses

102,448

feN]
fds)

583} Overhead Line Expenses

22,208

w
s

564} Underground Line Expenses

(o3
o1

585) Transmission of Electricity by Others

16,179

5]
[#2)

566} Miscellanecus Transmission Expenses

[#%]
-~
[ | [

567) Renis

37,007

w
(o]

{
{
{
{
{
{
(
{561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

567.1) Operation Supplies and Expenses (Non-Major)
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Name of Raespondent il‘hfs Report Is:

Varmont Transco LLC

An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2014/Q11
05/29/2014 -

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES, T

ANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Report Electric production, other power supply expenses, transmissicn, regional control and market operation, and distribution expenses through the

reporting period.

Line
No.

Account

(@)

Year to Date
Quarter

(b}

39

TOTAL Transmission Operation Expenses (Lines 22 - 38)

1,255,950

40

Transmission Malntenance Expenses

41

{568) Maintenance Supervision and Enginesring

42

(569) Maintenance of Structures

43

(589.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

44

{569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software

45

{562.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

46

{569.4) Maintenance of Miscellansous Regional Transmissicn Plant

47

(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment

444,808

48

(871) Maintenance Overhead Lines

450,964

49

(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

50

(573} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

51

{574) Maintenance of Transmission Plant

52

TOTAL Transmission Maintenance Expenses (Lines 41 - 51}

1,438,615

53

Total Transmission Expenses {Lines 39 and 52)

2,692,565

54

3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

55

Regionat Market Operation Expenses

56

(575.1) Operation Supsrvision

57

(575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Fagcilitation

58

(575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

59

{675.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

60

{575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation

61

(575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance

62

{5675.7} Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services

63

Regional Market Operation Expanses (Lines 55 - 62)

64

Regional Market Maintenance Expenses

65

(5876.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

86

(676.2) Maintenance of Camputer Hardware

67

(576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software

68

(576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

69

(676.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Cperation Plant

70

Regional Market Maintenance Expenses (Lines 65-69)

71

TOTAL Regional Control and Market Operation Expenses (Lines 63,70)

72

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

73

Distribution Operaticn Expenses (580-683)

74

Distribution Maintenance Expenses (590-588)

75

Total Distriuticn Expenses (Lines 73 and 74)
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Name of Respondent
Varmont Transco LLC

This Report s:
{n An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q1

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/28/2014

ELECTRIC CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS, SERVICE, SALES, ADMIN

STRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Report the amount of expenses for customer accounts, service, sales, and administrative and general expenses year fo date.

Account Year to Date
Line Quarter
No. () (b)

1[{901-905) Customer Accounts Expenses

2 1{907-210} Customer Service and Information Expenses

3[(911-917) Sales Expenses

4| 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

5| Operations

6| 920 Administrative and General Salaries 1,012,646

7| 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 308,237

8| (Less)922 Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 1,498,365

9| 923 Quiside Services Employed 290,777
10| 924 Property Insurance 228,162
11| 925 Injuries and Damages 136,736
12| 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 1,199,122
13| 927 Franchise Requirements
14 928 Regulatory Commissicn Expenses 81,823
18] (Less) 929 Duplicate Charges-Credit
16| 930.1General Advertising Expenses 108,784
17 930.2Miscellaneous General Expenses 276,601
18| 931 Rents
19 | TOTAL Operation (Teotal of lines 6 thru 18) 2,141,523
20 Maintenance
21| 935 Maintenance of General Plant 1,081,792
22| TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 19 and 21) 3,203,315

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW 02-04)
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is ReoArt ICS): | I(?\ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina 0, Da, Yr E 2014/Q1
Vermont Transco LLC (2) [ ]A Resubmission 05/26/2014 ndof A

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456, 1)
{Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling")

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other puhlic authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditionat utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and {c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public autherity that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column {d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNQ - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - “Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmisslon Service and AL - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes,

Line Payment By Energy Recelvad From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No. (Campany of Publliclz Authcrfty) {Company of Publig Authority) {Company of Publ?(? Authority) Clas.sifi-
{Footnote Affiliation) ({Footnote Affillation} (Footnote Affiliation} cation
(a) (b) (e) (d)
State of VT Dept of Public Service FNO
FNO
FNO
FNO
FNO
ENO
FNO
FNG
FNC
FNO
FNO
FNO
FNO
FNO
FNO
FNO
FNO
FNO
19 {New Hampshire El t':‘Coop'ératirve - New Hampshire Electric Coop FNO
20 [Public Service Co. of New Hampshire Public Service Co. of NH FNO
21
22 [Nepcol / 1SO
23 | OATT- Regional Network Service Not applicable Not applicable 0s
24 |OATT - Through and Out Service Not applicable Not applicable 0s
25 |OATT - Scheduling & Dispatch Not applicable Not applicable 03
26
27 |Unbilled Transmission Revenus Not applicable Not applicable 0os
28
29 | Vermoent Electric Cooperative FNO
30 [Washingten Electric Co. : FNO
31 [Vermont Eiectric Power Company FNO
32 {Village of Hardwick Elactric Department FNO
33 (Village of Hyde Park FNO
34 | Village of Johnson Electric Department FNO
TOTAL
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is oArt IS: | ?Na]\te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
X | An Origina 0, Da, Yr End of 2014/Q1
Vermont Transco LLC (2 ['"|A Resubmission 05/29/2014 e i

TRANSMISSTON OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456.7)
(Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and {c).

3. Reportin column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company ar public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column (d} enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, $FP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
gach adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By Energy Recsived From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No (Company cf Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation

(a) (b} {c) (d)

Village of Morrisville Water & Light FNO

City of Burlington Electric Department FNO

Green Mountain Power Corp : FNO

Village of Stowe Water & Light Dept FNO

1
2
3
4
5§ IVillage of Lydonville Electric Light Dept FNO
6
7
3

TOTAL
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Name of Respandent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report is:
n An Criginal
{2) [ ]AResubmissicn

Date of Report
(Ma, Da, Y1)

05/29/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q1

TRANSMISSIO

including transactions rafferad to as 'whaeling')

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456){Continued}

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f}, report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. [n column
(9) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

7. Report in column:(h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h)} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Reportin column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate Point of Recsipt Point of Delivary Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Sclhedule of (Subsataltion or Other (Substatlicm or Other Demand Wiegavvat Fours MegaWat Hous | No.
Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW) Recaived Delivered
(e) (0 ) (h) 0 0)
FERC Rate System System 15 1
FERC Rate " " 1 3,967 3,045 2
FERC Rate " " 38 82,576 82,117 3
FERC Rate " " 3 8,366 68,3300 4
FERC Rate " " 643 862,929, 858,128 5
FERC Rate " " 3 10,089 10,034 8
FERC Rate " ! 2 3,490 3471 7
FERC Rate " " 1 1,712 1,712 8
FERC Rate " " 1 4,310 4289 9
FERC Rate " " 6 16,863 16,7700 10
FERC Rate " " 5 20,043 18,931 11
FERC Rate " " 4 11,352 11,280 12
FERC Rats " " 3 8,228 8,183 13
FERC Rate " " 2 4,145 4123 14
FERC Rate " " 14 22,802 22,674 15
FERC Rate " " 5 5,889 5850 18
FERC Rate " " 63 37,415 37,193 17
FERC Rate " " 8 9,261 9,211 18
Electric Tariff " " 3 19
Electric Tariff {" " 20
21
22
Not applicable 23
Not applicable 24
Not applicable 25
26
Not applicable 27
28
FERC Rate 29
FERC Rate 30
FERC Rate 3
FERC Rate 32
FERC Rate 33
FERC Rate 34

844

1,111,437

1,105,245

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 329




Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report |s:
)] An Original
(2) ["]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/29/2014

Year/Period of Report

TRANSMISSIO

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)Confinued)

(Including transactions reffered to as 'whesling’)

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

8. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{9} report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was deliverad as spacified in the

contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i} and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rats
Schedule of

Tariff Number
(8)

Point of Receipt
(Subsatation or Other

Designatian)

()

Point of Delivery
{Substation or Other

Designation)

(9)

Billing
Demand
(MwW)
(h

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

Line

MegaVVatt Hours
Rec(@)ived
i

MegaWatt Hours No.
Deli(\J;iared

FERC Rate

FERC Rate

FERC Rate

FERC Rate

FERC Rate

Ol |~ | w| M| =

-
o

-
—_

Y
3]

-
W

£

-
]

—_
[o>]

—_
-~

—
4]

-
©

3
o

N
—

]
[3%]

[y
w

[l
i

el
[4)]

e]
[+>]

W%
-~

)
o

[l
o]

(o5
[

w
ity

[
%)

[
L5}

3
iy

844 1,111,437

1,105,245
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Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Report is:
n An Criginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/28/2014

(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report

TRANSMISSION

OrF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (A

ccount 456) {Continued)

(Including transactions reffered to as 'whealing’)

8. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reperted in column (h). In column (1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n} the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (@}, If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settliement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues (§) Line
($) (3) ($) (ktl+m) No.
) () (m) (n)

146,646 146,646 1
13,927 13,927 2
362,799 362,799 3
31,850 31,850 4
6,162,175 6,162,175 5
27,787 27,757 B
19,850 19,850 7
4,839 4,639 8
11,252 11,262 9
55,083 55,083 10
52,858 52,658 1
40,169 40,168 12
23,904 23,904 13
15,585 15,685 14
131,358 131,358 15
45,297 45,297 18
600,289 600,289 17
78,728 78,728 18
36,760 36,7601 19
318,748 318,749 20
21
22
30,978,331 30,978,331 23
71,979 71,979 24
634,103 634,103] 25
26
27
28
258,122 258,122 29
11,783 11,783 30
253,383 253,383
52,305 52,305| 32
28,192 28,192 33
33,594 33,5041 34
42,847,351 0 0 42,847,351
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Name of Respondent
Varmont Transco LLC

This Report Is:
() An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mg, Dsa, YY)

05/29/2014

Ysar/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q1

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling'}

9. In column (k} through {n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column {h}. In column (1}, provide revenues from energy charges refated to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report In column {n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monstary settlament, including the amount and type of snergy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and (j} must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11, Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges
(%)
(k)

Energy Charges
b

{Other Charges})
(%
(m}

Total Revenues (§) Line
(k+l+m) No.
n)

129,999

128,299

131,296

131,206

1,391,611

1,391,811

589,589

589,589

103,579

103,579
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Name of Respondent

Vermont Transco LLC

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/29/2014

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
{2) _ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report

2014/

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 328

Line No.:1 Column: b

Respondent provides transmission services for the State of Vermont acting by and through
the Vermont Department cof Public Service for all the electric distribution utilities in
the State of Vermont. This includes the recelipt and delivery of power for the Vermont
Distribution Utilities participation in the New England Power Pool. Transmissiocn service
ls provided on a ceontinuing basis and normally cannot be terminated unless there is no
longer power or energy to transmit.

[Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

Respondent provides transmission services for the State of Vermont acting by and through
the Vermont Department cof Public Service for all the electric distribution utilities in
the State of Vermont. This includes the receipt and delivery of power for the Verment
Distribution Utilities participation in the New England Power Pool. Transmission service
is provided on a continuing basis and normally cannot be terminated unless there is no

longer power or energy to transmit.

Schedule Page: 328

LineNo.: 2 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

[Schedule Page: 328

‘LineNo.:3 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent,

Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 4 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page; 328

LineNo.: 5 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 6 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page: 328

Line No,: 7 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

|Scheduie Page: 328

Line No.: 8 Column: a

Holds membership

Schedule Page: 328

units of regpondent.

Line No.: 9 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 10 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 11 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Scheduie Page: 328

Line No.: 12 Column: a

Holds membership

units df'respondent.

|Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 13 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

|Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 14 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 15 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 16 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page: 328

Line No.; 17 Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Line No.: 18  Column: a

Holds membership

units of respondent.

Schedule Page: 328  Line No.:19 Column: b
Holds membership units of respondent.
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: i

MWH received are

included in Green Mountain Power Corpcratioen.

\Schedule Page: 328

Line No.: 19 Column: |

MWH delivered are included in Green Mountain Power Corporation.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Vermont Transco LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 05/20/2014 2014/Q1

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: b
Hclds membership units of _respondent.

ISchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 20 Column: |

MWH received are 1ncluded in Green Mountain Power Corporatlon
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 20 Column J

MWH delivered are included in Green Mountain Power Corporation.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent ;I:Ih)is Re oArt lcs):_ il I(DIVEIlte Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Qrigina 0, La, ¥r End of 2014/Q1
Vermont Transco LLC (2) [JAResubmission 05/20/2014 ol —————

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

1. Report in Column {a) the Transmissicn Owner recelving revenue for the transmission of electricity by the ISO/RTO.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in Column (&).

3. in Column (b) enter a Statisfical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: FNO — Firm
Network Service for Othars, FNS — Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP — Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service, OLF — Other,
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP — Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservation, NF — Non-Firm Transmission Service, CS -
Other Transmission Service and AD- Qui-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustmeants or “true-ups” for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustmeant. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

4. In column (c) identify the FERC Rate Schedule or tariff Number, on separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract designations under which
service, as identfied in column (b} was provided.

5. In column (d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers.

8. Report in column () the fotal revenues distributed to the entity listed in column (a).

Line Payment Received by Statistical |FERC Rate Scheduld Total Revenue by Rate|  Total Revenue
No. (Transmissicn Owner Name) Classification | or Tariff Number Schedule or Tarirff

@ {b) (c) (d) {e)
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Name of Respondent EI;h)is Re %rt Ié il E)“ﬁte Bf R\?p)ort Year/Pericd of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr Endof  2014/Q1
Verment Transco LLC (2) [TJA Resubmission 05/29/2014 et —————

TRANSMISS|ON OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS {Account 565)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other elactric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.
2. In column (a} report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership Interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service providet. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.
4. Report in column (c) and {d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service,
5. Report in column (e), {f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnate all
compenents of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
manetary seftlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
inciuding the amount and type of energy or service renderad.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS$
" | e orCompany o Pulc | St | TR RS | Gm | Gnk | ok %%tﬁéé;%%ﬁﬁi
i (@) (b) (c) ) (6} () (@) h

1

2 [ Cooperative, [ne. SFP 11,939 11,938 16,179 16,178
3

4

5

5

7

8

g
10
1
12

13

14

15

16

TOTAL 11,839 11,939 16,179 . 16,179
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Name of Respondent

Vermont Transco LLC

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/29/2014

Year/Period of Report

2014/

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 1 Column: a

Bolds membership units of the Respondent.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ;I'%is R%rt I(s) ol (Dl\ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Paricd of Report
X | An Origina o, Da, Yr

End of 2014/Q1

Vermont Transcc LLC (2) ’_|A Resubmission 05/29/2014 naet ———

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Electric Plant {(Acets 403, 403.1, 404, and 405) (Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report the year to date amounts of depreciation expense, asset retirement cost depreciation, depletion and amortization, except
amortization of acquisition adjustments for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups described.

Line Depraciation Depreciation Expense |  Amortization of Amortization of
No. Expense for Asset Retirement | Other Limited-Term | Other Electric Plant
Functional Classification {Account 403) Costs Electric Plant {Account 405} Total
{Account 403.1) {Account 404}
(a) (B) ) (e) (e} f
1| Intangible Plant
2| Steam Production Plant
3 [Nuclear Production Plant
4 | Hydraulic Production Plant Conv
5 | Hydraulic Production Plant - Pumped Storage
6 | Other Production Plant
7 | Transmission Plant 5,206,091 5,206,001
8 | Distribution Plant
9 | General Plant 2,582,364 2,582,364
10 |Common Plant
11| TOTAL ELECTRIC (lines 2 through 10} 7,788,455 7,788,455

FERC FORM NO, 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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Name of Respondent ah)is Report |s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2014/Q1
Vermont Transco LLC (2) D A Resubmission 05/29/2014 -

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTC SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the details callad for concering amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for
Rasale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Settlement Staternents. Transactions should be separately netted for each ISO/RTO administered energy market
for purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining
whether a net purchase or sale has occumred. In each monthly reporting period, tha hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and
separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

Line Description of item({s)} Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of
No. Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Year
(8 {b) {c) {d) {e)

Energy

Negt Purchases (Account 555)

Nat Sales (Account 447)

Transmission Rights

Ancillary Services

Other ltems (list separately)
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Name of Respondent
Vermont Transco LLC

This Repert Is:
(1} An Original
{2) ["]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
(6/29/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q1

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

(1) (1) Report the monthly peak load and energy output.

If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furnish the

required informatior: for each non- integrated system. In quarter 1 report January, February, and March only. In quarter 2 report April, May, and June
only. In quarter 3 report July, August, and September only.
(2) Report on column {b) by month the systam's output in Megawatt hours for each month.

{3) Report on column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.

{4) Report on column (d) by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.
{5) Report on columns (e) and (f) the spacified infermation for each monthly peak load reported an calumn {d).
(6) Report Mornithly Peak Mours in military time; 0100 for 1:00 AM, 1200 for 12 AM, and 1830 for 6:30 PM, etc.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line
No. Month
{a)

Total Manthly Energy
{MWH)
(b}

Monthly Nen-Requirments
Sales for Resale &
Associated Losses

{c)

MONTHLY PEAK

Megawatts

(See Instr. 4)
(d)

Day of Month Haour
(e) ()

January

February

March

Total

April

May

June

Total

Cl| N || o] =

July

10 August

11| September

12| Total

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-G {REV. 02-04)
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Name of Respondent

Vermont Transco LLC

This Report Is:

(1} An Criginal
{2) []A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/29/2014

Year/Period of Report

End of

2014/Q1

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1) Report the monthly paak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
(2} Report on Column {b) by month the fransmission system's peak load.

(3} Report on Columns (¢ ) and (d) the specified infarmation for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Golumn (b).
{4) Report on Columns (e) through (j} by month the system' menthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line
No.

Month

{a)

Manthly Peak
MW - Total

(b)

Day of
Monihly
Paak

(c)

Hour of
Monthly

Peak
(d)

Firm Network
Senvice for Seif

(s)

Firm Network
Service for
Others

(f)

Lang-Term Firm
Point-to-point
Resarvations

(g

Other Long-
Term Firm
Service

(h)

Short-Tarm Firm
Point-tg-point
Reservation

(i

Other
Service

0

January

1,004,970

1,004,970

Fabruary

905,59

905,696

March

874,533

874,533

Total for Quarter 1

2,785,19

April

2,785,199

May

June

Total for Quarter 2

Wl ~i®l] il ] =

July

August

11

Saptember

12

Total for Quarter 3

13

October

14

Movembar

15

Detember

16

Total for Quarter 4

17

Total Year to
Date/Year

2,785,199

2,785,199
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Name of Respondent {T%is Reg\rt ICS): | (Dwallte Sf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, ba, Yr End of 2014/Q1
Vermont Transce LLG {2) [ ]A Resubmission 05/28/2014 A

MONTHLY |SO/RTO TRANSMISSICN SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

(1) Raport the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. |f the Respondant has two or mare power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated systam.

(2) Report on Celumn (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

(3) Report on Column (¢) and (d) the specifled Information for each menthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).

(4) Report on Columns (g} through (i) by month the system’s transmission usage by classification. Amounts reported as Through and Out Service in
Column (g) are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns (e) and (f).

(5) Amounts reported in Celumn (|} for Total Usage is the sum of Columns (h) and (i).

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Maonthly Peak | Dayof | Hourof|{ Importsinto Exports from Through and Network Paint-to-Point Total Usage
No. Month MW - Total | Monthly | Monthly|  ISO/RTO ISO/RTO Out Service Service Usage Service Usage
Peak Peak
(a) {b) (©) id) (e) (f) (9) {h) (i} )

January

February

March

Total for Quarter 1

May

June

1
2
3
4
5| April
6
7
8

Total for Quarter 2

A July

10} August

11| September

12{ Total for Quarter 3

13| Cotober

14| Novernbar

15| December

16 Total for Quarter 4

17| Total Year to
Dateffaar

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400a




